
From: Vigder,Joseph [CEAA]  
Sent: June-16-17 4:40 PM 
To: Mariana Trindade <mtrindade@hemis.ca> (mtrindade@hemis.ca) 
Cc: loic.didillon@tatasteelcanada.com; Mackenzie, Armand (armand.mackenzie@tatasteelcanada.com); 
Christian Corbeil (ccorbeil@hemis.ca); Ponsford,Catherine [CEAA] 
Subject: FW: NRCan Comments on Howse Minerals Ltd Response to CEAA IRs 16-20 
Importance: High 
 
Hello Mariana, 
 
The Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency (the Agency), with input from NRCan, has conducted a 
technical review of the proponent’s responses to Information Requests (IRs) CEAA 16 to 20 (Round 1, 
Part 1). Please see the attached document, Howse_IR 106_June 2017.docx, which includes an additional 
information request, primarily to clarify the information in the SNC May 2017 report and to correct 
errors. Once revised, the report will be posted on the Agency’s registry internet site. 
 
The legislated environmental assessment timeline will remain paused until adequate responses to all 
outstanding information requests are submitted. Upon receipt of a response from the proponent, the 
Agency will determine whether the response provides the information requested, and if so, will review 
the information. 
 
Please call if you have any questions or wish to discuss.  
 
Regards, 
 
Joe Vigder, MREM 
 
Project Manager, Atlantic Region  
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency / Government of Canada 
joseph.vigder@ceaa-acee.gc.ca / Tel : 902-426-4951 
 
Gestionnaire de projets, région atlantique  
Agence canadienne d'évaluation environnementale / Gouvernement du Canada  
joseph.vigder@ceaa-acee.gc.ca / Tél : 902-426-4951 
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